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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2024 10:54 AM

To: Raymond Teo Yun Loong; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; Vin's Claims

Subject: RE: EK333Y - UOI OD - DOA: 07/08/2024 - Agreed with Lump Sum Repair

Dear Raymond, 

 

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle EK 333Y on lump sum basis. (Excess $750-). 

 

 If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 

to arrange our surveyor for inspec&on.  

  

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before 

comple&on of the repair. 

 

*Our client reserve their rights not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Raymond Teo Yun Loong <raymondteo@vinsautogroup.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 9:13 AM 

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Vin's Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg> 

Subject: EK333Y - UOI OD - DOA: 07/08/2024 - Agreed with Lump Sum Repair 

 

Good morning, 

 

As spoken, we agreed with lump sum repair as your recommenda&on, and will inform owner accordingly. 

 

Kindly let us have the authoriza&on to repair as owner needs the vehicle urgently. 

 

Thanks! 

 

Best Regards, 

Raymond Teo 

Claims Lead 

Vin's Automo&ve Group 

Omotenashi | Kaizen 

                                                                                                                                                                              

 

M: +65 8434 1468 

O: +65 6453 2121 Ext: 2201 

F: +65 6459 0433 

E: raymondteo@vinsautogroup.com.sg 

W: hLps://vinsautogroup.com.sg/  
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